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MEMORANDUM
To: District School Superintendents
From: Jim Warford
Date: May 1, 2004
Subject: 2004 LEA Profile

The Bureau of Instructional Support and Community Services is pleased to provide you with the 2004 LEA Profile.
The profile incorporates a variety of data related to educational benefit, educational environment, and prevalence of
exceptional students. Data in the profile represent the most current information available and in some cases trend
data over the course of three years.

There are some differences in the data this year as compared to the 2003 profile. Added to the profile are data
addressing post-school outcomes, third grade promotion and retention, and more detail on the educational settings of
students with disabilities. In order to provide districts with data in a timely manner, assessment data are not
included in the profile but will be disseminated separately in the fall.

Copies of the 2004 LEA Profile will be posted on the Department of Education website no later than May 15, 2004,

at http://www.myfloridaeducation.com/commhome/datapage.htm. If you have questions regarding the LEA profile,
please contact Karen Denbroeder at (850) 245-0475; Suncom 205-0475; e-mail karen.denbroeder@fldoe.org; or

Marie Lacap at (850) 245-0475; Suncom 205-0475; e-mail marie.lacap@fldoe.org.
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cc: District ESE Directors
District Student Services Directors
State Advisory Committee Members
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